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RIM OF THE WORLD RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
Memorandum 

Date/Time: December 4, 2025 at 12:00 PM   

To: Board of Directors 
From: Jenny Hueter, General Manager 
Subject: Cancellation of Board Meeting Due to lack of relevant business 

 
 
NOTICE OF MEETING CANCELLATION 
 
Please be advised that the Regular Meeting of the Rim of the World Recreation and Park District 
Board of Directors, scheduled for Monday, December 8, 2025, at the District Office located at 
26577 State Highway 18, Rimforest, CA 92378, has been cancelled due to lack of business. 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et 
seq.), official business may only be conducted when a quorum of the Board is present.  
 
As there are no agenda items requiring Board action, the meeting will not be held. 
All items submitted for consideration at this meeting, if any, will be deferred to the next 
regularly scheduled meeting of the Board or to a special meeting scheduled at a later date, as 
determined by the Board Chair and General Manager. Items deemed relevant for consideration at 
the next meeting will be placed on that agenda. 
 

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause and appreciate your understanding. 
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